From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: Todd Jewell

Subject: your public records request

Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 9:12:40 AM
Attachments: 2022-11-01 Jandl PRA Response to Jewell.pdf

Good Morning,
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500
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STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 1, 2022

Joanne Jewell, via email to: _

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Joanne Jewell:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request received on October 27, 2022, in which
you requested: Employment Contract for the following position at the Vermont Agency of
Education: Assistant Attorney General

The Attorney General’s Office has no records responsive to your request. Assistant Attorneys
General do not have employment contracts. As a courtesy, attached is a copy of the Appointment
of Assistant Attorney General Jaime Kraybill.

Sincerely,

/s/ Lauren Jandl

Lauren Jandl
Chief of Staff



APPOINTMENT
OF
JAIME KRAYBILL
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
TO: JAIME KRAYABILL
And to all persons to whom these presents may come,
GREETING:
KNOW YE, That |, THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR., Attorney General of the State of
Vermont, by virtue of the authority in me vested, do hereby constitute and appoint
you, the said
JAIME KRAYBILL
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
You will, therefore, with care and faithfulness, execute the duties of said office by
doing and performing, all and singular, the matters and things thereto pertaining,
without favor or partiality to any person or party, but with equal right and justice to

all, as the laws of this state shall direct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

I have hereunto signed my
name at Montpelier, in the
County of Washington, and
the State of Vermont, this
10" day of February, 2022.
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THOMAS 4. DONgVAN, JR.
Attorney General
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